p pano City of Pompano Beach

b eaCh Office of Housing and Urban Improvement

Florida's Warmest Welcome
Memorandum No. 20-112

MEMORANDUM

Date: February 27, 2020
To: Greg Harrison, City Manager
From: Miriam Carrillo, OHUI Director

Through:  Alexander Goldstein, Program Compliance Manage@

Re: Resolution- Rescinding Resolution No. 2020-140 and Approving Grant
Subcontract Agreement with Adopt A Hurricane Family, Inc.

Per the City Attorney’s Office, Resolution No. 2020-140, passed and adopted February
25, 2020, will be rescinded due to the incorrect contract being attached as backup in
Legistar. This Resolution will also approve a grant subcontract agreement between
Adopt a Hurricane Family d/b/a Crisis Housing Solutions and The City of Pompano
Beach Office of Housing and Urban Improvement (OHUI).

OHUI will provide mitigation retrofit improvements as identified in the Division RFP-
DEM-17-18-034 on behalf of Adopt A Hurricane Family, Inc dba Crisis Housing
Solutions, on as many qualified structures as possible during the period of performance
for this Agreement and within the awarded amount. The Division Project Information
Sheet (PIS) will be the controlling document that monitors expenditures for the approved
mitigation properties.

All structures shall be located in the geographical boundary of the City of Pompano
Beach and approved for retrofitting by the Division.

Please present the attached Resolution to the City Commission on March 10, 2020 for
approval.

Thank you,
Alex Goldstein, MPA



